Greenlink Interconnector - Ireland Onshore
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Sheila O'Sullivan

From: Phoebe Duvall <planning@antaisce.org>

Sent: Friday 11 December 2020 10:16

To: Sheila O'Sullivan

Cc: Michael Daly

Subject: [External] Re: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development
Hello Sheila,

| can confirm receipt of your email and the application documents. Many thanks.

All the best,
Phoebe Duvall

On Fri, 11 Dec 2020 at 09:23, Sheila O'Sullivan <Sheila.OSullivan@arup.com> wrote:
Good morning,

I am following up on my email yesterday afternoon in relation to Greenlink Interconnector (see below).

I would be grateful if you could respond to my email to confirm receipt as I need to include details of such
within our application documentation to An Bord Pleanala.

If you have any questions or queries please do not hesitate to contact myself or Michael Daly.

Kind regards,
Sheila

From: Sheila O'Sullivan

Sent: Thursday 10 December 2020 15:33

To: Phoebe Duvall <planning@antaisce.org>

Cc: Michael Daly <michael.daly@arup.com>

Subject: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development [Filed 10 Dec 2020
15:32]

Dear Phoebe,

We have been directed by An Bord Pleandla that you are a prescribed body (An Taisce) for the purposes of
section 182A(4)(b) of the Planning & Development Act 2000, as amended.

I am emailing to notify you that Greenlink Interconnector Ltd is applying to An Bord Pleanala for approval
for development in respect of the Greenlink Interconnector elements located onshore in Ireland under
Section 182A of the Planning and Development Act 2000, as amended. Please refer to the attached letter
providing details of such.

Please find below a link to download a copy of the planning application documentation.

https://arup-
my.sharepoint.com/:f:/p/sheila_osullivan/EKEiAL Xwt25Jrk001pHQgOQBFbU4ZcfVyzyyyhghdOf6sA?e=

p2ArPA

Please respond to this email to confirm receipt of your letter of notification and documentation.



Kind Regards,
Sheila

Sheila O’Sullivan
Associate
BE CEng MIEI

Arup
One Albert Quay Cork T12 X8N6 Ireland

d: +353 21 4223200
WWWw.arup.com

Connect with Arup on LinkedIn

Follow @ArupGroup

coviD-18

A message from Arup

Electronic mail messages entering and leaving Arup business systems are scanned for viruses and acceptability of
content.

Phoebe Duvall

Planning and Environmental Policy Officer

An Taisce - The National Trust for Ireland
The Tailors' Hall, Back Lane, Dublin 8, Ireland
Phone: 01 454 1786

www.antaisce.orq

Company Reg. No. 12469 | Charity Ref. No. CHY4741 | Charity Regulator No. 20006358
An Taisce is a membership-based charity
Join at www.antaisce.org/membership

An Taisce - The National Trust for Ireland | www.antaisce.org

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

From: Caitriona Keenahan <CaitrionaKeenahan@crr.ie>

Sent: Friday 11 December 2020 09:45

To: Sheila O'Sullivan

Subject: [External] RE: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development
Sheila,

Your correspondence has been received by the CRR.
Our planning section has its own email address, planning@crr.ie if you have any further planning communications to
send us.

Kind Regards,
Caitriona

Caitriona Keenahan

Head of Governance and Regulation
Commission for Railway Regulation
Ground Floor

Temple House

57 Temple Road

Blackrock

Co Dublin A94 Y5W5

Tel: + 35312068143

Mobile: +353 87 1242098

Note:

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. No
confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mis-transmission. If you receive this message in error, please immediately
delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or
indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. The Commission
for Railway Regulation reserves the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its networks.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the message states otherwise and the
sender is authorised to state them to be the views of any such entity.

From: Sheila O'Sullivan <Sheila.OSullivan@arup.com>

Sent: Friday 11 December 2020 09:22

To: Info <info@crr.ie>

Cc: Michael Daly <michael.daly@arup.com>

Subject: RE: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development

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

Sent: Thursday 10 December 2020 15:30

To: info@crr.ie

Cc: Michael Daly <michael.daly@arup.com>

Subject: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development [Filed 10 Dec 2020
15:30]

Dear Sir/Madam,

We have been directed by An Bord Pleanéla that you are a prescribed body (Commission for Railway
Regulation) for the purposes of section 182A(4)(b) of the Planning & Development Act 2000, as amended.

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

my.sharepoint.com/:f:/p/sheila_osullivan/EKEiAL Xwt25Jrk001pHQgOQBFbU4ZcfVyzyyyhghdOf6sA?e=p
2ArPA

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

WWW.arup.com

Connect with Arup on LinkedIn

Follow @ArupGroup

coviD-18

A message from Arup




Sheila O'Sullivan

From: planning applications <planning.applications@failteireland.ie>

Sent: Friday 11 December 2020 11:55

To: Sheila O'Sullivan

Subject: [External] RE: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development
Hello Sheila,

Thank you for the email with link re planning application documentation for the Greenlink Interconnector.
We will review the planning application and respond to An Bord Pleanala if we have any comments/observations by
the 12 February 2021.

Regards & thanks,

Yvonne

Yvonne Jackson

Product Development Environment & Planning Support | Failte Ireland
Aras Failte, 88/95 Amiens Street, Dublin 1. DO1WR86

T +353 (0)1 884 7224 | M +353 (0) 860357590 | www.failteireland.ie

£ % Failte Ireland
L

Mutional Teurism Devlopment detharicy

Ehfleas e concider e envranment Before prmfing Fhis ennail

From: Sheila O'Sullivan <Sheila.OSullivan@arup.com>

Sent: Thursday 10 December 2020 15:32

To: planning applications <planning.applications@failteireland.ie>

Cc: Michael Daly <michael.daly@arup.com>; Failte Ireland Customer Support <CustomerSupport@failteireland.ie>
Subject: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development

[ATTENTION] This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam,

We have been directed by An Bord Pleanala that you are a prescribed body (Failte Ireland) for the purposes
of section 182A(4)(b) of the Planning & Development Act 2000, as amended.

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
my.sharepoint.com/:f:/p/sheila_osullivan/EKEiALXwt25Jrk001pHQgOQBFbU4ZctVyzyyyhghdOf6sA?e=p
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

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. Privileged,
confidential andor copyright information may be contained in this E-Mail. This E-Mail is for the use of the intended
addressee. If you are not the intended addressee, or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended
addressee, you may not copy, forward, disclose or otherwise use it or any part of it in any way whatsoever. To do so
is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you receive this E-Mail by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by
using the REPLY facility in your E-Mail software and delete all associated material immediately.



Sheila O'Sullivan

From: Donnachadh Byrne <Donnachadh.Byrne@fisheriesireland.ie>

Sent: Friday 11 December 2020 09:49

To: Sheila O'Sullivan

Subject: [External] RE: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development
Hi Sheila,

Just to confirm receipt.
Ca you let me know the deadline for receipt of comments.

| have a huge backlog to get through and will not be able to get something together on this until well after
Christmas.

Kind regards

Donnachadh Byrne
Senior Fisheries Environmental Officer

lascach Intire Eireann
Inland Fisheries Ireland

Tel +353(0)1 8842600

Email donnachadh.byrne@fisheriesireland.ie

Web www.fisheriesireland.ie

3044 Lake Drive, Citywest Business Campus, Dublin 24, Ireland.

From: Sheila O'Sullivan [mailto:Sheila.OSullivan@arup.com]

Sent: Friday 11 December 2020 09:23

To: Donnachadh Byrne

Cc: Michael Daly; Susan Sayers

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

Sent: Thursday 10 December 2020 15:31

To: Donnachadh.byrne@fisheriesireland.ie

Cc: Michael Daly <michael.daly@arup.com>; Susan.sayers@fisheriesireland.ie

1



Subject: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development [Filed 10 Dec 2020
15:31]

Dear Donnachadh,

We have been directed by An Bord Pleandla that you are a prescribed body (Inland Fisheries Ireland) for the
purposes of section 182A(4)(b) of the Planning & Development Act 2000, as amended.

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

www.arup.com

Connect with Arup on LinkedIn
Follow @ArupGroup

coviD-18

A message from Arup

Electronic mail messages entering and leaving Arup business systems are scanned for viruses and
acceptability of content.

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Inland
Fisheries Ireland. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor
copy or show it to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error.
D’fhéadfai go bhfuil an riomhphost seo agus ceangaltain ar bith ata in éineacht leis faoi run agus iad beartaithe d’Usaid an duine a
bhfuil a s(h)eoladh air amhain. Dearcthai né tuairimi ar bith ata curtha in iul ann, baineann siad leis an idar amhain, agus ni
chaithfidh go n-aontaionn lascaigh Intire Eireann leo. Mura tusa faighteoir beartaithe an riomhphoist seo, na déan rud ar bith mar
2



Sheila O'Sullivan

From: Ger Croke <gcroke@heritagecouncil.ie>

Sent: Friday 11 December 2020 09:53

To: Sheila O'Sullivan

Cc: Alison Harvey

Subject: [External] RE: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development

Received Sheila,
Rgds
Ger

From: Sheila O'Sullivan <Sheila.OSullivan@arup.com>

Sent: 11 December 2020 09:23

To: Ger Croke <gcroke@heritagecouncil.ie>

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

To: mail@heritagecouncil.ie

Cc: Michael Daly <michael.daly@arup.com>

Subject: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development [Filed 10 Dec 2020
15:30]

Dear Sir/Madam,

We have been directed by An Bord Pleanala that you are a prescribed body (The Heritage Council) for the
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

my.sharepoint.com/:f:/p/sheila_osullivan/EKEiAL Xwt25Jrk001pHQgOQBFbU4ZctVyzyyyhghdOf6sA?e=p
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

COVID-18

A message from Arup

Electronic mail messages entering and leaving Arup business systems are scanned for viruses and acceptability of
content.



Sheila O'Sullivan

From: Environmental Health <environmental.health@hse.ie>

Sent: Thursday 10 December 2020 15:42

To: Sheila O'Sullivan

Subject: [External] RE: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development
Sheila,

| wish to confirm receipt of your email

Kind Regards,

Valerie

Valerie Greville | National Business Services Unit | National Environmental Health| HSE| 2nd Floor, Oak House |Millennium

Park | Naas |Co Kildare. Eircode W91KDC2

@ : 045-880442 (Main) or 045-988205 (direct) Mobile Number 087 4520711 /
“B: valerie.grevillel@hse.ie

From: Sheila O'Sullivan [mailto:Sheila.OSullivan@arup.com]

Sent: 10 December 2020 15:32

To: Valerie Greville

Cc: Michael Daly; Ehnational Office

Subject: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development

Dear Valerie,

We have been directed by An Bord Pleanala that you are a prescribed body (Health Services Executive
(Seveso Sites)) for the purposes of section 182A(4)(b) of the Planning & Development Act 2000, as
amended.

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

cCovID-18

A message from Arup

Electronic mail messages entering and leaving Arup business systems are scanned for viruses and
acceptability of content.

Need information and advice on COVID-19? Go to www.hse.ie/coronavirus

"Ta an fhaisnéis sa riomhphost seo (ceangaltain san aireamh) faoi rin. Baineann sé leis an té ar seoladh chuige amhain agus ta sé ar intinn go bhfaighfidh siadsan amhain é agus gurb iadsan
amhain a dhéanfaidh breithniu air. Mas rud é nach tusa an duine ar leis &, ta cosc iomlan ar aon fhaisnéis ata ann, a Usaid, a chraobhscaoileadh, a scaipeadh, a nochtadh, a fhoilsit, na a chdipeail
. Seains gurb iad tuairimi pearsanta an udar ata san riomhphost agus nach tuairimi FSS iad.

Ma fuair ti an riomhphost seo tri dhearmad, bheadh muid buioch da gcuirfea in itil don Deasc Seirbhisi ECT ar an nguthan ag +353 818 300300 n6 ar an riomhphost chuig service.desk@hse.ie
agus ansin glan an riomhphost seo ded' chéras."

"Information in this email (including attachments) is confidential. It is intended for receipt and consideration only by the intended recipient. If you are not an addressee or intended recipient, any use,
dissemination, distribution, disclosure, publication or copying of information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. Opinions expressed in this email may be personal to the author and are not
necessarily the opinions of the HSE.

If this email has been received by you in error we would be grateful if you could immediately notify the ICT Service Desk by telephone at +353 818 300300 or by email to service.desk@hse.ie and
thereafter delete this e-mail from your system"




Sheila O'Sullivan

From: arobinson@water.ie

Sent: Thursday 10 December 2020 16:44

To: Sheila O'Sullivan

Cc: Michael Daly; Planning

Subject: [External] RE: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development

Thank you Sheila,
We acknowledge receipt of your notification and will revert accordingly.

Should you have any queries please don’t hesitate to contact me on 087 2583522.
Best regards,
Al

Ali Robinson

Development Management Planning
Asset Management

Irish Water

From: Sheila O'Sullivan <Sheila.OSullivan@arup.com>

Sent: 10 December 2020 15:32

To: Ali Robinson <arobinson@water.ie>

Cc: Michael Daly <michael.daly@arup.com>; Planning <Planning@water.ie>

Subject: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development

Dear Alj,

We have been directed by An Bord Pleanala that you are a prescribed body (Irish Water) for the purposes of
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

From: OCallaghan, Grace <Grace.OCallaghan@agriculture.gov.ie>

Sent: Friday 11 December 2020 10:37

To: Sheila O'Sullivan; Crowley, Raphael

Cc: Michael Daly

Subject: [External] RE: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development
Hi Sheila,

| can confirm receipt of your email

Regards,
Grace

From: Sheila O'Sullivan <Sheila.OSullivan@arup.com>

Sent: Friday 11 December 2020 09:25

To: "Crowley, Raphael" <Raphael.Crowley@agriculture.gov.ie>,"OCallaghan, Grace"
<Grace.OCallaghan@agriculture.gov.ie>

CC: Michael Daly <michael.daly@arup.com>

Subject: RE: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development

CAUTION: This Email originated from Outside of this department. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Otherwise Please Forward any suspicious
Emails to Notify.Cyber@agriculture.gov.ie .

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

Sent: Thursday 10 December 2020 15:34

To: Raphael.Crowley@agriculture.gov.ie; Grace.OCallaghan@agriculture.gov.ie

Cc: Michael Daly <michael.daly@arup.com>

Subject: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development [Filed 10 Dec 2020
15:33]

Dear Raphael and Grace (on behalf of Minister McConalogue),
We have been directed by An Bord Pleanala that you are a prescribed body (Minister for Agriculture, Food

and the Marine) for the purposes of section 182A(4)(b) of the Planning & Development Act 2000, as
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

cCOovID-18

A message from Arup

Electronic mail messages entering and leaving Arup business systems are scanned for viruses and acceptability of
content.
Disclaimer:

Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine

The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the
attention and use of the intended recipient(s). This information may be subject to legal and professional privilege. If
you are not an intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or
any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of
this email from your computer system(s).

An Roinn Talmhaiochta, Bia agus Mara

Ta an t-eolais san riomhphost seo, agus in aon ceanglain leis, faoi phribhléid agus faoi rin agus le h-aghaigh an seolai
amhain. D’fhéadfadh abhar an seoladh seo bheith faoi phribhléid profisiunta né dlithidil. Mura tusa an seolai a bhi
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Sheila O'Sullivan

From: Crowley, Raphael <Raphael.Crowley@agriculture.gov.ie>

Sent: Friday 11 December 2020 10:04

To: Sheila O'Sullivan

Cc: Michael Daly; OCallaghan, Grace

Subject: [External] RE: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development
Sheila

| wish to acknowledge receipt of your correspondence regarding the Greenlink Interconnector.

Regards

Raphael

Raphael Crowley

Chartered Engineer - Marine Engineering Division

An Roinn Talmhaiochta, Bia agus Mara

Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine

Pointe Ui Rinn, Cathair Ui Mhérain, Tra Li, Co. Chiarrai, V92 X2TK
Reen Point, Blennerville, Tralee, Co. Kerry, V92 X2TK

M +353 (0)87 2336425 T +353 (0)66 7149344 www.agriculture.gov.ie

From: Sheila O'Sullivan [mailto:Sheila.OSullivan@arup.com]

Sent: 11 December 2020 09:25

To: Crowley, Raphael; OCallaghan, Grace

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



We have been directed by An Bord Pleanéla that you are a prescribed body (Minister for Agriculture, Food
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

From: Ministers Office <MinisterRyan@cloud.gov.ie>
Sent: Thursday 10 December 2020 18:50

To: Sheila O'Sullivan

Subject: [External] CCAE-MO-04206-2020

Ref: CCAE-MO0-04206-2020

10th December 2020

Dear Ms. O'Sullivan,

On behalf of Mr Eamon Ryan, TD, Minister for Environment, Climate and Communications, | wish to acknowledge
receipt of your correspondence dated 10th December 2020.

| will ensure your correspondence is brought to the Minister’s attention.

Yours sincerely
Edward O'Hare

“D’fhonn is go gcuirfear feidhmeanna na Roinne i gcrich, agus seirbhisi ar fdil, ceanglaionn an Roinn Comhshaoil,
Aerdide agus Cumarsdide go soldthrdidh custaiméiri sonrai pearsanta dirithe. Féadfar do shonrai pearsanta a
mhalartu le Ranna Rialtais eile agus le gniomhaireachtai eile in imthosca dirithe de réir dli. Tugtar sonrai iomldna sa
bhFégra um Priobhdideacht Sonrai atad ar fdil anseo, né i bhfoirm chruachdipe arna iarraidh sin.”

“The Department of Environment, Climate and Communications requires customers to provide certain personal data
in order to provide services and carry out the functions of the Department. Your personal data may be exchanged
with other Government Departments and agencies in certain circumstances where lawful. Full details can be found in
the Data Privacy Notice, which is available here or in hard copy upon request”.






Sheila O'Sullivan

From: Manager DAU <Manager.DAU@chg.gov.ie>

Sent: Friday 11 December 2020 13:14

To: Sheila O'Sullivan

Cc: Michael Daly; Ministers Office TCAGSM

Subject: [External] RE: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development
A Chara

| acknowledge receipt of your recent consultation.

Kind Regards
Sinéad

Sinéad O’ Brien
Executive Officer

Aonad na nlarratas ar Fhorbairt
Development Applications Unit

Béthar an Bhaile Nua, Loch Garman, Contae Loch Garman Y35 AP90
Newtown Road, Wexford, County Wexford Y35 AP90

From: Sheila O'Sullivan [mailto:Sheila.OSullivan@arup.com]

Sent: Friday 11 December 2020 09:25

To: Manager DAU

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

To: Manager.DAU®@chg.gov.ie

Cc: Michael Daly <michael.daly@arup.com>; Ministers.office@chg.gov.ie

Subject: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development [Filed 10 Dec 2020
15:34]




Dear Sir/Madam (on behalf of Minister Martin),

We have been directed by An Bord Pleanala that you are a prescribed body (Minister for Tourism, Culture,
Arts, Gaeltacht, Sport and Media) for the purposes of section 182A(4)(b) of the Planning & Development
Act 2000, as amended.

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

my.sharepoint.com/:f:/p/sheila_osullivan/EKEIAL Xwt25Jrk001pHQgOQBFbU4ZcfVyzyyyhghdOf6sA?e=p
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

Ta an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo faoi run, chomh maith le gach comhad ata ceangailte leis, agus 1 gcomhair
usaid an duine nd an choérais a bhfuil sé dirithe air amhdin. M4 fhaigheann ta an riomhphost seo tri bhotun,
cuir scéal chugainn ag webmaster@chg.gov.ie. Ta an riomhphost seo arna sheicedil ag scanoir vireas agus
dealramh air go bhfuil sé glan.

The information in this email, and any attachments transmitted with it, are confidential and are for the
intended recipient only. If you receive this message in error, please notify us via webmaster@chg.gov.ie .
This e-mail has been scanned by a virus scanner and appears to be clean.
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Sheila O'Sullivan

From: Alice Byrne Kelly <abyrnekelly@southernassembly.ie>

Sent: Thursday 10 December 2020 16:11

To: Sheila O'Sullivan

Subject: [External] RE: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development
Hello Sheila,

| wish to acknowledge receipt of the below correspondence,
This correspondence has been forwarded to the planning division for review,
Le meas,

Alice Byrne Kelly

Clerical Officer

Corporate & Planning
Southern Regional Assembly

+353 51 860700/701
< Post: Assembly House, O'Connell Street, Waterford, X91F8PC
E eMail: abyrnekelly@southernassembly.ie
Website: www.southernassembly.ie

Tiondl Réigitinach an Deiscirt
‘ Southern Regional Assembly

D g European Union

2014-2020 European Regional

Co-funded by the Irish Government
Development Fund

From: Sheila O'Sullivan <Sheila.OSullivan@arup.com>

Sent: Thursday 10 December 2020 15:31

To: David Kelly <dKelly@southernassembly.ie>

Cc: Michael Daly <michael.daly@arup.com>; Alice Byrne Kelly <abyrnekelly@southernassembly.ie>
Subject: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development

Dear David,

We have been directed by An Bord Pleanala that you are a prescribed body (The Southern Regional
Assembly) for the purposes of section 182A(4)(b) of the Planning & Development Act 2000, as amended.

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

cCOvID-18

A message from Arup

Electronic mail messages entering and leaving Arup business systems are scanned for viruses and
acceptability of content.



Sheila O'Sullivan

From: Landuse Planning <LandUsePlanning@tii.ie>

Sent: Friday 11 December 2020 09:28

To: Sheila O'Sullivan

Subject: [External] RE: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development

Dear Ms. O’Sullivan,
| confirm receipt of your referral related to the Greenlink Interconnector SIA.

Yours sincerely,
Michael McCormack
Senior Land Use Planner

From: Sheila O'Sullivan <Sheila.OSullivan@arup.com>

Sent: Friday 11 December 2020 09:25

To: Landuse Planning <LandUsePlanning@tii.ie>

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

To: 'landuseplanning@tii.ie' <landuseplanning@tii.ie>

Cc: Michael Daly <michael.daly@arup.com>

Subject: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development [Filed 10 Dec 2020
15:33]

Dear Sir/Madam,

We have been directed by An Bord Pleanala that you are a prescribed body (Transport Infrastructure
Ireland) for the purposes of section 182A(4)(b) of the Planning & Development Act 2000, as amended.

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

TII processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its Data Protection Notice available
at http://www.tii.ie/about/ Proisealann

Préisealann BIE sonrai pearsanta a sholathraitear d6 i gcomhréir lena Fhégra ar Chosaint Sonrai
ata ar fail ag http://www.tii.ie/about/

TII E-mail system: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed.If you have received this email in error then please
notify postmaster@tii.ie and delete the original including attachments.

Coras r-phoist BIE: Ta an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid a tharchuirtear leis faoi run agus
beartaithe lena n-Usaid ag an duine aonair nd ag an eintiteas a bhfuil siad dirithe chuige/chuici
amhain. Mas rud é go bhfuair tu an riomhphost seo tri bhotun, cuir sin in il do postmaster@tii.ie, le
do thoil, agus scrios an riomhphost bunaidh agus aon cheangaltain.




Sheila O'Sullivan

From: Brigid Johnston <brigid.johnston@waterwaysireland.org>

Sent: Thursday 10 December 2020 15:52

To: Sheila O'Sullivan

Cc: Peter Graham

Subject: [External] RE: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development
Sheila —

As discussed in our recent phone call, the remit of Waterways Ireland in relation to the River Barrow does not
extend south of St. Mullins in Co. Carlow. We therefore have no comments to make about your proposal for this
development in Co. Wexford.

Brigid.

Brigid Johnston

Waterways Ireland — Eastern Regional Office
Floor 2, Block C

Ashtowon Gate

Navan Road

Dublin 15

From: Sheila O'Sullivan [mailto:Sheila.OSullivan@arup.com]

Sent: 10 December 2020 15:31

To: Brigid Johnston <brigid.johnston@waterwaysireland.org>

Cc: Michael Daly <michael.daly@arup.com>

Subject: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development

Dear Brigid,

We have been directed by An Bord Pleandla that you are a prescribed body (Waterways Ireland) for the
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

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Sheila O'Sullivan

From: Siobhan Doyle <Siobhan.Doyle@wexfordcoco.ie>

Sent: Friday 11 December 2020 10:18

To: Sheila O'Sullivan

Subject: [External] RE: Re: Prescribed body for planning application
Hi Sheila

| can confirm that Wexford County Council received 5 hard copies & 2 electronic copies of the
Greenlink Interconnector application this morning.

Regards

Siobhan Doyle
Assistant Staff Officer
Planning Department
Tel: 053 9196239

email: siobhan.doyle@wexfordcoco.ie
website: www.wexford.ie

Codhalids Cantae Loeh Ganiang
Wonlfond Courty Comadl

From: Sheila O'Sullivan [mailto:Sheila.OSullivan@arup.com]
Sent: 11 December 2020 09:21

To: Siobhan Doyle

Subject: Re: Re: Prescribed body for planning application

Good morning Siobhan,

I am just letting you know that the hard and electronic copies of the documents are being delivered to your
offices this morning.

If you could confirm via email when you have received them that would be much appreciated.

Kind regards,
Sheila






Sheila O'Sullivan

From: Planning <planning@artscouncil.ie>
Sent: Monday 14 December 2020 09:48
To: Sheila O'Sullivan; Planning

Cc: Michael Daly

Subject:

Dear Sheila,

[External] RE: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development

Thank you for your email and we confirm receipt of your notification on the planning application in reference to the

Greenlink Interconnector.

Many thanks,
Sinead

Sinead O’Reilly | Head of Local, Place and Public Art

Telephone: 087 2805781 | sinead.oreilly@artscouncil.ie | 70 Merrion Square, Dublin 2.

The Arts Council | An Chomhairle Ealaion | www.artscouncil.ie

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this e-mail
by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient,
any disclosure, copying, distribution, or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Please note that emails to, from and within the Arts Council are subject
to the Freedom of Information Act 2014 and may be liable to
disclosure.

This footnote also confirms that Spam Titan has swept this email
message for the presence of computer viruses.

Eolas runda atd sa teachtaireacht riomhphoist seo, a d’fhéadfadh
bheith faoi phribhléid dhlithidil freisin. Is le haghaidh é siad an tseolai
amhain atd sé. Ni ceadmhach d’aon duine eile an teachtaireacht seo a
rochtain. Ta toirmeasc ar chdch, seachas an faighteoir beartaithe, aon
nochtadh, céipeail né scaipeadh a dhéanamh, né aon ghniomh né
neamhghniomh a bheadh le déanamh ina bhun, agus d’fhéadfadh a
leithéid a bheith neamhdhleathach. Tabhair chun d’aire freisin go
mbionn teachtaireachtai riomhphoist go dti agus laistigh den
Chombhairle Ealaion faoi réir an Achta um Shaorail Faisnéise 2014, agus
gur féidir go ndlifear iad a nochtadh.

Deimhnionn an fondta seo go ndearna Spam Titan an teachtaireacht
riomhphoist seo a chuardach le haghaidh viris riomhaireachta.

From: Sheila O'Sullivan [mailto:Sheila.OSullivan@arup.com]

Sent: Monday 14 December 2020 09:44
To: Planning
Cc: Michael Daly; Sinead O'Reilly

Subject: RE: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development

Good morning,

I am following up on my email trail below. Can you please respond with an email if possible to confirm

receipt.

Kind regards,
Sheila

From: Sheila O'Sullivan
Sent: Friday 11 December 2020 09:23
To: Planning <planning@artscouncil.ie>




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

We have been directed by An Bord Pleandla that you are a prescribed body (An Chombhairle Ealaion) for the
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

From: CIE Group Property <Property.Dept@cie.ie>

Sent: Monday 14 December 2020 09:54

To: Sheila O'Sullivan; CIE Group Property

Cc: Michael Daly; CIE Group Property

Subject: [External] RE: CIE - Prescribed Body for Greenlink Onshore Ireland

Good morning Sheila
| acknowledge receipt of email below
Many thanks,

Sinead

From: Sheila O'Sullivan <Sheila.OSullivan@arup.com>

Sent: Friday 11 December 2020 11:37

To: CIE Group Property <Property.Dept@cie.ie>

Cc: Michael Daly <michael.daly@arup.com>; CIE Group Property <Property.Dept@cie.ie>
Subject: CIE - Prescribed Body for Greenlink Onshore Ireland

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam,

We have been directed by An Bord Pleanala that you are a prescribed body (Coras lompair Eireann) for the
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

my.sharepoint.com/:f:/p/sheila_osullivan/EKE1AL Xwt25Jrk001pHQgOQBFbU4ZcfVyzyyyhghdOf6sA?e=p
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

From: Lucy Cradden <Icradden@cru.ie>

Sent: Monday 14 December 2020 09:54

To: Sheila O'Sullivan; Info CRU

Cc: Michael Daly; Roisin Cullinan

Subject: [External] RE: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development
Hi Sheila,

As per our call, | can confirm we have received the documents below.

Regards,
Lucy

From: Lucy Cradden

Sent: 14 December 2020 08:56

To: Sheila O'Sullivan <Sheila.OSullivan@arup.com>; Info CRU <info@cru.ie>

Cc: Michael Daly <michael.daly@arup.com>; Roisin Cullinan <rcullinan@cru.ie>

Subject: RE: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development

Hi Sheila,
Could you give me a call please on 083 487 60857 I'll be free until 10 this morning.

Regards,
Lucy

From: Sheila O'Sullivan <Sheila.OSullivan@arup.com>

Sent: 11 December 2020 09:23

To: Info CRU <info@cru.ie>

Cc: Michael Daly <michael.daly@arup.com>; Roisin Cullinan <rcullinan@cru.ie>; Lucy Cradden <Icradden@cru.ie>
Subject: RE: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development

CAUTION: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

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

To: info@cru.ie

Cc: Michael Daly <michael.daly@arup.com>; rcullinan@cru.ie; Icradden@cru.ie

Subject: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development [Filed 10 Dec 2020
15:32]

Dear Sir/Madam,

We have been directed by An Bord Pleanéla that you are a prescribed body (Commission for Regulation of
Utilities) for the purposes of section 182A(4)(b) of the Planning & Development Act 2000, as amended.

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

Sent: Monday 14 December 2020 10:04

To: Sheila O'Sullivan

Subject: [External] RE: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development
Sheila

DAU looks after “Heritage”. It just happens to be between two government Departments (the two you mentioned)
awaiting formal transfer.

For the sake of clarity you covered those two bases.

Regards

Michael Murphy

Aonad na nlarratas ar Fhorbairt

Development Applications Unit

Oifigi an Rialtais

Government Offices

Béthar an Bhaile Nua, Loch Garman, Contae Loch Garman, Y35 AP90
Newtown Road, Wexford, County Wexford, Y35 AP90

From: Sheila O'Sullivan [mailto:Sheila.OSullivan@arup.com]

Sent: Monday 14 December 2020 09:27

To: Manager DAU

Subject: FW: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development

Good morning,

Apologies I understand that the DAU have responded to an email on behalf of the Minister for TCAGSM
already for the Greenlink project. However, I also need a response to confirm receipt from the Minister for
Housing, Local Government and Heritage. I understand the DAU works within this department now. Would
you be able to respond to the email below to confirm receipt also?

Kind regards,
Sheila

From: Sheila O'Sullivan

Sent: Thursday 10 December 2020 15:34

To: minister@housing.gov.ie

Cc: Michael Daly <michael.daly@arup.com>; ministerofstate@housing.gov.ie

Subject: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development [Filed 10 Dec 2020
22:13]

Dear Minister O’Brien,



We have been directed by An Bord Pleanala that you are a prescribed body (Minister for Housing, Local
Government and Heritage) for the purposes of section 182A(4)(b) of the Planning & Development Act
2000, as amended.

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

Ta an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo faoi rin, chomh maith le gach comhad ata ceangailte leis, agus i gcomhair Usaid an
duine nd an choérais a bhfuil sé dirithe air amhain. Ma fhaigheann tu an riomhphost seo tri bhotun, cuir scéal
chugainn ag webmaster@chg.gov.ie. Ta an riomhphost seo arna sheicedil ag scandir vireas agus dealramh air go
bhfuil sé glan.

The information in this email, and any attachments transmitted with it, are confidential and are for the intended
recipient only. If you receive this message in error, please notify us via webmaster@chg.gov.ie . This e-mail has been
scanned by a virus scanner and appears to be clean.



Sheila O'Sullivan

From: EIAPlanning <eiaplanning@epa.ie>

Sent: Monday 14 December 2020 11:13

To: Sheila O'Sullivan

Subject: [External] RE: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development

-Greenlink Interconnector Ltd

Good morning Sheila,

| can confirm that we have received the Greenlink Interconnector -lIreland Onshore SID cover letter and email
containing the link to the planning application documents.

The below email from Arup to info@epa.ie was forwarded to the eiaplanning@epa.ie address on Thursday 10"
December.

Regards,
Marian Doyle

EIA Planning

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
Environmental Protection Agency
Tel: 053-9160600

From: Sheila O'Sullivan <Sheila.OSullivan@arup.com>

Sent: 14 December 2020 09:31

To: EIAPlanning <eiaplanning@epa.ie>

Subject: FW: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development

Apologies the email below (and letter attached) was sent to the wrong email address.

I would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this email as soon as possible this morning to enable us
to include details of such within our application documentation to An Bord Pleanala.

If you have any queries please contact me on 021 4223200.

Kind regards,
Sheila

From: Sheila O'Sullivan

Sent: Thursday 10 December 2020 15:33

To: info@epa.ie

Cc: Michael Daly <michael.daly@arup.com>

Subject: Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development [Filed 10 Dec 2020
22:13]

Dear Sir/Madam,

We have been directed by An Bord Pleandla that you are a prescribed body (Environmental Protection
Agency) for the purposes of section 182A(4)(b) of the Planning & Development Act 2000, as amended.

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
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